From: sStillwell, Suzanne (UTC)
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: FW: Clarifications - UTC Courtesy Email: 152373 Letter Dismissing Application.
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2016 1:04:45 PM
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Please file this in the record/TG-152373. Thank you, Suzanne

From: Alex Squalli [mailto:asqualli@ecomedservices.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 7:32 PM

To: King, Steve (UTC)

Cc: UTC DL Transportation; Ingram, Penny (UTC); Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Subject: Clarifications - UTC Courtesy Email: 152373 Letter Dismissing Application.

Hi Steven,

Following my phone calls with you and Suzanne today, | would like to address some of the resulted confusions
pertinent to our application Docket # TG-152373. In response to the UTC's letter dated on March 23, 2016 and per
Penny’s instruction on how to file for a waiver for exemptions from the commission rules, EcoMed Services
submitted our revised application on April 11, 2016 and before the due date of April 15, 2016. For your review,
attached is UPS delivery confirmation of our application.

Based on my previous communication with Penny, UTC's staff will be reviewing our request and make a
recommendation to the commission on whether to allow or deny the request during a commission’s open meeting
process. Also, EcoMed Services was supposed to be notified of the open meeting date so that we, along with MHS,
can address the commission during the meeting assigned to discuss the petition. Accordingly, it is safe to conclude
that UTC's Letter dated today didn’t account for our response. Also, our submission of April 11 included completed
tariff and map of territories that was still mentioned as missing requirements in today’s notification letter. We have
also addressed all remaining requirements of USDOT, income statement, and revenue as part of a conditional
permit as we are continue to develop and finalize the scope of the project with our Multicare Health System
customer. Due to the large scope of the project, MHS has to allocate a team to work with EcoMed Services to
compile and address any remaining requirements. As a result, the submitted letter of Intent was a revised support
statement that we had to resubmit to complete our application. Please note that our efforts since our first
submission were to work with the commission to complete all requirements taking into considerations our distinct
solutions while abiding by our customers’ Non-Disclosure Agreement.

If required, we are ready to resubmit our revised application for your review. Should you have any questions or
need additional information, feel free to contact me.

Warmest Regards,

Alex Squalli

Alex Squalli | Managing Partner
asqualli@ecomedservices.com
EcoMedServices.com

USA +1.206.427.6641

Canada: +1.855.587.4538
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Alex Squalli

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

UPS Quantum View <pkginfo@ups.com>

Monday, April 11,2016 11:15 AM

asqualli@ecomedservices.com

UPS Delivery Notification, Tracking Number 12176YY30393111046

Your package has been delivered.

Delivery Date: Monday, 04/11/2016

Delivery Time: 11:00 AM

At the request of ECOMED SERVICES, this notice is to confirm that following
shipment has been delivered.

Shipment Detail

Tracking Number: 17176YY30393111046

Mr. Steven V. King
WA Utilities & Transportation Commi

Ship To: 1300 EVERGREEN PARK DR SW
OLYMPIA, WA 98502
us
UPS Service: GROUND
Number of Packages: 1
Weight: 1.0 LBS
Delivery Location: OFFICE
Signed by: CHILES
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